South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes Member of Roseville Coalition of Neighborhood Associations July 13, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Park

Present: Marilyn Floyd, Reid Allen, Colleen Cole, LaRon Golden and Wendi Fuerstenberger

Meeting called to order by President Marilyn Floyd at 7:00 p.m. Marilyn welcomed and introduced everyone.

Meeting Minutes: The president reported the July 14, 2020 minutes were approved by email and ordered them to be placed on file.

Treasurer's Report: No official report submitted as Nick was unable to attend this meeting. Colleen reported she went to First Foundation Bank to get four printed check blanks needed for National Night Out (NNO) expenses. She inquired about the balance. Our last official Treasurer's Report covering February 1, 2020 to February 29, 2020, had an ending balance of \$2,088.40. The bank provided an activity history sheet covering March 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. A beginning balance of \$2,088.40 along with a withdrawal of \$9.99 on August 7, 2020 for a "Cancelled" stamp and a deposit of \$181.65 on September 8, 2020 for fireworks booth fundraising bring the ending balance on June 30, 2021 to \$2,260.06. First Foundation Bank strongly encourages getting signed up for online banking to get bank statements.

Reports/Old Business

Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report: No police officer able to attend.

Roseville Firefighters: No firefighters able to attend.

RCONA Fireworks Booth: Marilyn reported she volunteered for an extra shift on July 4th and helped shut the fireworks booth down since almost everything except some small items were sold. Colleen was also scheduled to work an extra shift after Marilyn's shift, but received a message not to come. This was not mentioned during our meeting, but for recordkeeping purposes, Marilyn logged six hours and Colleen and Earl logged four hours for a total of 10 volunteer hours. Marilyn will provide an update after RCONA finalizes the official report.

SCNA Bylaws Amendment: The board previously approved the proposed bylaws amendment and are putting it up for a vote at our next General Meeting on October 12, 2021. Colleen will bring copies of the proposed amendment to NNO and place them on the sign-in table manned by LaRon. Our July 2021 newsletter is printed and this is a topic on the newsletter. During NNO, an announcement will be made regarding the voting on the bylaws amendment and electing board members.

New Business

SCNA National Night Out – August 3, 2021: Details on this neighborhood event are highlighted in our July 2021 newsletter. Colleen reported that so far 7-Eleven, Curves, Jamba Juice, McDonald's and Stephen Costello and Tale'a Viscarra are providing support for our NNO. Reid followed up with his Raley's Corporate contact during our meeting and received a quick reply that they will contribute 100 buns and napkins on August 2 delivered to Reid. Colleen listed the NNO supporters in our July newsletter and fortunately had included Bel Air because they have always come through for us and did again.

Setup for our NNO will begin at 5:00 p.m. LaRon will notify Curves of the time. All available board members and Wendi will help set up.

Fifth Annual Garage Sale – October 2, 2021: Colleen reported the announcement and registration form are in the July 2021 newsletter. The garage sale committee met last month to plan. Colleen will collect the registrations and work with Stephen Costello and his marketing team on the map. Stephen and Tale'a will provide garage sale kits and helium balloons for registrants. When the registrants come to get their balloons, 10 maps should be given to them so they can give to customers that request one. Colleen asked Stephen about using a QR code on our maps to reduce the number of maps to be printed. Stephen said that can easily be done and the maps could be updated even 10 minutes before the sale begins for the most up-to-date registrations. Colleen reviewed our newsletter sponsorship policy and the term is one year from January 1 through December 31. Stephen remains interested in both the newsletter and garage sale sponsorship. Having Stephen, Tale'a and their marketing team help with the garage sale map is a bonus because our prior maps needed improvement.

Colleen had not heard back from Campelli's Pizza East as to their support in our SCNA garage sale. So when the July 2021 newsletter was printed, their previous offer of a personal size pizza coupon for each registrant had to be removed. Reid offered to encourage Campelli's Pizza East to be a part of it. We can always include them in future newsletters or on the registration form that will be available on the NNO sign-in table.

Annual Meeting and General Election – October 12, 2021: Our July 2021 newsletter announced our upcoming election and the process of running for the board. At this meeting, the SCNA will vote on the bylaws amendment before the new board is voted in. LaRon will contact Suzanne Jones, Placer County District 4 Supervisor, to see if she is available to be our guest speaker.

Future Meeting Location: Some options we are hoping for are Crestmont multi-purpose building, Crestmont Park, Campelli's Pizza East, Nixtaco or Raley's meeting room. Reid offered to chat with Campelli's Pizza East and Nixtaco. Raley's had not been allowing anyone to schedule or use their meeting room during COVID-19, but Colleen will check back with them to see if they are currently allowing it. Wendi will check with Mrs. Farmer when school is back in session to see if the Roseville City School District will allow outside organizations to use multi-purpose buildings for this upcoming school year. Our first preference is Crestmont multi-purpose building for the school year and Crestmont Park for summer months. Until further notice, we will continue to meet at Crestmont Park.

Dates to Remember:

RCONA Representative for July 15, 2021 Meeting: Marilyn plans to attend via Zoom.

Community Coffee with City Council: July 20, 2021 with Scott Alvord, 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m., Oakmont of Westpark, 2400 Pleasant Grove Boulevard

National Night Out: August 3, 2021, 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., Crestmont Park

Next SCNA Meeting: August 10, 2021, 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., Crestmont Park

Future RCONA Meeting: August 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., Zoom

Future SCNA Meeting: September 14, 2021, 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., Crestmont Park

Meeting adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Colleen Cole, Secretary